

Nayab Abdul Rauf (Faiq Siddiqui)

House # R636/1, Sharifabad, F. B. Area Block 1, Karachi - Pakistan

Phone: +92 331 9235599

Email: nsiddiqui990@gmail.com



EDUCATION

Karachi Academy School

Matriculation in Science

Jinnah College

Intermediate in Pre-Engineering

Preston Institute

BBA - continue...

EXPERIENCE

July 2009 – Sep 2009 2M

Call Centre Agent | Bell Canada

Home phone, TV cable and Internet service provider in Canada

Dec 2011 – July 2012 7M

CIT Teacher | Statak Computer College

Computer learning institute

Mar 2013 – May 2013 2M

Procurement Manager | BOBA Chew the Brew

Imported drink (Bubble Tea) outlets in Pakistan

Nov 2009 – Feb 2014 4Y, 3M

Asst. Manager (Sales & Marketing) | KOGO METAL

Industrial machinery supplier | Auto workshop equipment Supplier

Aug 2010 – Continue 3Y, 11M **OWN Work**

Founder and Worker | Solution Link

A company which provides following services.

- Print Media
- Event Management
- Photography
- Media Coordinator

KNOWLEADGE

- Print Media
- Procurement
- Market
- Advertising

PROFILE

About me: I did many breaks in my studies; because I think skills are as important as studies. I am a creative and broad minded person, like to work with free hands. Have many new ideas. I know how to handle a team. I worked in many of the field. Can work in any condition. I like challenging duties.

SKILLS

- Marketing
- Advertising
- Communication
- Creativity
- Ideas
- Management
- Practical Work

TOOLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Inpage
- Dreamweaver
- MS Office
- Internet